

## CURRICURUM VITAE

---

---

DR. P E R R I S      W A M B U I      C H E G E

PHD (Supply Chain Management)-JKUAT, MASTER OF SCIENCE (Procurement and Logistics Management) -JKUAT, BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (Commerce, math)-NAIROBI UNIVERSITY.

---

---

Kenyatta University P.O.Box 43844-00100 Nairobi Email:perischege@ymail.com; chege.perris@ku.ac.ke

---

---

### **Career Profile**

A committed and experienced university lecturer focused on empowering and training students in their relevant areas of training

A highly skilled, talented and professional training consultant with diverse experience in conducting relevant training for customers, field personnel and internal staff.

### **Professional strengths**

- Possess excellent verbal and written communication skills
- In-depth knowledge of training evaluation methodologies
- Possess effective presentation and organizational skills
- Familiar with alternative training methods like e-learning
- Possess good project management skills
- Ability to built rapports and interact easily with clients and co-workers
- In-depth knowledge of internal structure of the organizations and operational activities

### **Work Experience**

- **August 2012 to date:** Lecturer, Kenyatta University (school of Business)
- **Jan 2012 to July 2012:** Assistant trainer / lecturer, Mount Kenya University (school of Business Studies Department of business management)
- **2012-2014:** Part time lecturer- KCA University

- **2010-2011:** part time Trainer / lecturer- Mount Kenya University
- **2009, May:** Part time Trainer / lecturer -JKUAT (School of Human Resource Development)
- **1998- 2011** : Teachers Service Commission - Kambui Girls Secondary School-Ruiru

## **University teaching experience**

### **Lecturer**

- Supervision of students projects and thesis
- Internal examiner for Kenyatta University students projects and thesis
- teaching required workload at the university
- Setting and moderation of exams and exam results
- marking all assessments and giving feedback to students and entering marks online
- team work in developing curriculums including procurement and supply chain curriculum

### **Coordinator, School of Business Programmes (KU, kitui campus)-current responsibility**

- Ensuring all the units in a semester have taken off
- Ensuring all the units are scheduled
- Attend to school of business students in Kitui campus
- Liase with the chairmen of all the departments regarding teaching and learning matters
- Communicate clearly management directives and policies to lecturers and students

### **Departmental exams coordinator (KU, Management Science Department)**

- Coordination of exams setting and preparation of exams drafts for exams processing at the department.
- prompt response to students' requests on marks from the department not entered online due to various reasons.
- ensuring exams records are well arranged and stored

### **Part time lecturer**

- Written a procurement module in the area of buyer supplier relationships for use by distance learners in MKU.
- Supervised students research projects.
- Facilitator for distance learners in the undergraduate programme.
- Preparation of course outlines.
- Moderation of exams and exam results.
- Successfully taught and supervised diploma students and undergraduate students at Karen Campus of JKUAT and Mount Kenya University respectively.
- Setting, invigilating and marking exams as per the university regulations.
- Use of ICT in lecturing.

### **Education Background**

- 2012-2017 : Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology  
PhD ( SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT)
- 2007 – 2010 : Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and  
Technology Msc in procurement and logistics.
- 1993 – 1997 : University of Nairobi- Kikuyu Campus BED  
Arts – (Commerce and Mathematics)
- 1988 – 1991 : Magomano Secondary School  
Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education
- 1980 – 1987 : Kitiri Primary School  
Kenya Certificate Primary Education

### **Publications**

Perris, W., Patrick K., John K., and Caleb K.(2016). Influence of process management practices on supply chain performance of large manufacturing firms in Kenya. *Strategic journal of management*. Strategic Journals

Perris, W., Patrick K., John K., and Caleb K.(2016). Supplier relationship management practices and the performance of the large manufacturing firms in Kenya. *Strategic journal of management*. Strategic Journals

## **Corporate training Experience**

### **Ministry of Education, SMASSE Program**

April, 2014

- Responsible for guiding and monitoring training programs to enhance the quality of training sessions
- Handled the tasks of managing roll out, administration, production, evaluation and continuous improvement of learning products
- Conducted training on visual investigative analysis software via WebEx to intelligent analyst in classroom environment
- Enhanced the training material by adding realistic data and case studies
- Consulted managers, trainers and employers in generating effective learning and development strategies
- Assisted higher officials in project management by offering feedback and training to the project team members

### **Procivil East Africa**

September, 2015

- Collaborated with organizational executives in development and execution of customized on site training
- Developed curriculum that addressed all client requirements, fostered personal enlightenment and organizational reform

- Increased employee productivity through innovation training initiatives, boosted morale and inspired employees
- Designed relevant training and delivered open sessions for the staff
- Cultivated relationships with participants to create a safe environment in the training sessions
- Coordinated joint training sessions with the training department, production team, call centre, order processing, warehousing and transportation and billing operations.

### **Referees**

Dr. Paul Sang

Kenyatta University

P.O.Box 43844-00100 Nairobi

Tel 0722686105

Email address: sang.paul@ku.ac.ke

Dr .Rosemary James

Kenyatta University

P.O.Box 43844-00100 Nairobi

Tel 0724612644

Email address:james.rosemary@ku.ac.ke